Harnett

COUNTY Department of Public Health

www.harnett.org

March 31, 2025

Harnett County Government Complex

William Parker

] . . 307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
554 McNeill Mill Rd. Lillington, NC 27546
Broadway, NC 27505 ph: 910-893-7550
RE: Parker’s Pizza fax: 910-893-9429

Dear Mr. Parker,

A plan review was received by this office concerning the construction of the above referenced facility. The
plans have been reviewed and are not approved at this time. Please address the following items and/or provide
additional information for reconsideration:

-Multi-use utensils are indicated on the application. Please describe types of utensils intended for use (ex:
plates, glasses, etc.).

-You indicated that you would hot hold pizza, wings and hot subs. No equipment was specified for hot holding.
-You indicated that you would use time as a method of control for food safety. Please complete the enclosed
Time as a Public Health Control application.

-The three compartment sink that was submitted is not NSF/ANSI or equivalent and is not approved.

-You indicated you would use hot water of 171F or greater for sanitizing utensils. Please indicate method of
heating water.

-No specific details were provided for the type of ceiling tiles listed for the kitchen and bathroom areas. Tiles in
these areas must be non-absorbent and washable.

-Clarify whether the item labeled the “prep side” is in fact the prep sink.

- Please provide a full detailed menu including options.

-Please provide a full set of food process sheets. Food process sheets were not complete for each food type or
menu product. Indicate all aspects of food handling procedures as requested.

-Specification sheet for oven does not indicate the proposed model number. Specification sheet is not readily
legible.

-Specifications for walk-in compressor not unit provided.

-The number of tables and shelves listed on the equipment list does not match the kitchen layout.

Any item not shown on the plans or referenced above will be required to comply with 15A NCAC 18A .2600,
“Rules Governing the Sanitation of Food Service Establishments” and the 2017 NC Food Code. This review

does not cover any other aspects of construction regulated by other jurisdictions.

If you require further assistance, please call 910-893-7547.
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